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Addendum 1    
Bid 2021-09 

 

February 11, 2021 

ADDENDUM 1 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM:  Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

REF:  Bid 2021-09 Chiller Replacement at North Hagerstown High School 

BID DUE DATE/TIME:    February 19, 2021 at 11:30 am EST 
  Washington County Public Schools Center for Education Services 

10435 Downsville Pike 
Hagerstown, MD 21740 

 
The following changes are made a part of the Drawings and Specifications for the project named above. Receipt of 

this Addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid to 

be considered as non-responsive. 

GENERAL/BIDDER QUESTIONS 

1.1 Q: Can you please have the engineer include data for chilled water and dual temperature air separators in the 
equipment schedule? I cannot find the info needed for our suppliers. 
A: Air separator sizes shall be based on the pump flow rate (gallons per minute) for the system. High velocity 

types are acceptable. Air separators shall not have a smaller diameter than the connecting pipe size. 

a. Chilled water system: 200 gallons per minute 

b. Dual Temperature: 1400 gallons per minute 
 
1.2 Q: Can you please provide the name and contact info for the current chemical treatment company for this 

location? 
A: Boland Trane Service can be reached at 240-306-3300. 
 

1.3 Q: Can you please clarify that this work falls under steamfitter/pipefitter wage rate and not plumbers? There is a 
good bit of difference in hourly rates between the two and we want to make sure all parties bid with the correct 
rate. 

 A: The Owner cannot dictate appropriate prevailing wage categories for bidder personnel. Bidders are 
required to comply with all pertinent regulations set forth by the Maryland Department of Labor, Division of 
Labor and Industry, Prevailing Wage Section. Refer to section 004343 (pages 74-79 of the specification PDF) 
for further details.  

 
1.4 Q: Is the existing roof under warranty? Please send documentation if so. 
 A: No. 
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